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ADDENDUM #2 

 
Request for Proposals 

Banking Services 
Solicitation No. 2019-7008 

 
 

Addendum 1 – Issued September 30, 2019 
 
To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
1.  My team and I were wondering if a branch presence in Cincinnati is a requirement.  
HUD prohibits geographical preferences, however in-person meetings may be 
required at the CMHA campus.   Further, CMHA is looking for a banking partner 
who can provide solutions for receiving payments from residents, many of whom 
are unbanked.   CMHA is currently using a lockbox.   
 
2.  Does this RFP include all the HCAH accounts as well as the ones listed in the RFP 
(ex.:  Sutter View, MKDB; Bank /County accounts and Security deposits, Reserve on S. 
Martin and Special Services-Touchstone)?   Those additional 16 accounts did not seem 
to be in this RFP.  No.  Although those accounts may be moved if a different bank is 
awarded a contract under this solicitation, investors in those properties may have 
other banking requirements or preferences.    
 
3.  Please provide a recent analysis statement so that we can better understand the 
volumes; the fees may be redacted.  See attached. 
 
4.  Section 2.1.38 mentions a Tab 12 for “Other Services”. In section 3.0, Tabs 1-9 are 
requested listing Tab 9 as the “Other Information” Tab. Will there be a Tab 10 and 11?  
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No.  Should the proposer include all “Other Information” under Tab 9?  Yes.    Change 
“Tab 12” in Section 2.1.38 of the RFP to “Tab 9”. 
 
5.  Section 3.0 lists Tab 4a, b, c, d, e, and d.  Should the proposer change the second D 
to an F for the RFP response or maintain CMHA’s original formatting?  The second 
“d” should be “f”. 
 
6.  Section 2.1.15 Earnings Allowance (EA), states in lieu of interest, is CMHA 
permitted to earn interest for their on-balance sheet deposits or only Earnings 
Allowance to help reduce/offset monthly service fees?  Both Depending on the 
account designation.   
 
7.  Section 5.3.1 Contract Period. Is the CMHA required under Ohio Revised Code 
Section 135 to designate a Bank(s) as eligible depository for the CMHA Active, Interim, 
and Inactive Funds, and would CMHA agree to a 5 year depository agreement or only a 
series of 1 year agreements?  CMHA is willing to agree to 3 years with 2 option years 
for renewal.    
 
8.  Collateral Coverage, What is the requirement regarding Collateral Coverage? Does 
CMHA require Direct Pledge Collateral or allowed to be part of the Ohio Pooled 
Collateral Program. If yes to Ohio Pooled Collateral Program, will CMHA require full 
Collateral Coverage at 102% or the Treasurer of State approved floor of 50%?  Ohio 
Pooled Collateral Program with fill collateral Coverage 102%. 
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